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[Email |[DESK F TEN|

'Fwd: Diversion of 0.28 ha of forest land for construction of underground Optical
Fiber Cable for High speed broadband connectivity of Gram Panchayat in Mulshi
Block of Pune District in favour of Bharat Sanchar Nigam Limited in the State of
Maharashtra (FP/

From :|RAVIKIRAN GOVEKAR <ccfm-rfd@mah.gov.in> [ Thu, Aug 08, 2024 10:41 AM

Subject :| Fwd: Diversion of 0.28 ha of forest land for
construction of underground Optical Fiber Cable
for High speed broadband connectivity of Gram
Panchayat in Mulshi Block of Pune District in
favour of Bharat Sanchar Nigam Limited in the
State of Maharashtra (FP/

To :|DESK F TEN <deskf10.rfd-mh@mah.gov.in>
T

From: "sec forest" <sec.forest@maharashtra.gov.in>

To: "RAVIKIRAN GOVEKAR" <ccfm-rfd@mah.gov.in>

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 12:43:55 PM

Subject: Fw: Diversion of 0.28 ha of forest land for construction of underground
Optical Fiber Cable for High speed broadband connectivity of Gram Panchayat in
Mulshi Block of Pune District in favour of Bharat Sanchar Nigam Limited in the State of
Maharashtra (FP/

Regards,

PA to Principal Secretary (Forests)
Revenue and Forests Department
Mantralaya, Mumbai 400 032

From: PAMPOSH MOHAN KOUL <pmkoul.87@gov.in>

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 12:00 PM

To: B.Venugopal Reddy; PCCF Hoff Maharashtra Forest Department; Regional Office Nagpur; Additional
Principal Chief Conservator of Forest Nodal CellNagpur Maharashtra Forest Department

Cc: Suneet Bhardwaj

Subject: Diversion of 0.28 ha of forest land for construction of underground Optical Fiber Cable for
High speed broadband connectivity of Gram Panchayat in Mulshi Block of Pune District in favour of
Bharat Sanchar Nigam Limited in the State of Maharashtra (FP/M...




R/Sir,

With reference to above mentioned subject, I am directed to request that in reference to the
Ministry letter No. 8-05/2024-FC dated 20.03.2024 wherein the State Govt. was requested to
upload the correct KML file of 0.28 ha proposed forest land. In this reference the State Govt. vide
their letter dated 23.07.2024 has submitted the information and on analysis of said KML file in the
Ministry it has been again observed that still the KML file of the proposed forest land is found
0.764 ha instead of 0.28 ha.

In this regard, I am directed to request that to check the KML file width with respect to the width
of the OFC as shown in the DGPS map and it is once again requested to submit the correct KML
file of 0.28 ha proposed forest land for further necessary action.

Yours faithfully

Pamposh Mohan Koul

Technical Officer (Forestry)

Forest Conservation Division

Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change
Jor Bagh Road, Aliganj

New Delhi-110003




